

Appendices, Additional Resources

General Michigan Industry Resources a.2

 Federal Resources. a.2

 State of Michigan Resources. a.2

 Michigan State University Resources a.3

 Other Industry Resources a.3

Michigan Commodity Organizations a.5

Acknowledgements a.7

 Project Manager/Writer. a.7

 Project Team. a.7

 Content Development Assistants a.8

 Publication and Graphic Design a.8

 2010 Project Reviewers a.9

 2012 Revision Project Reviewers a.10



General Michigan Industry Resources

Federal Resources

U.S. Department of Agriculture

Agricultural Marketing Service (AMS)
www.ams.usda.gov

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service
www.aphis.usda.gov

Farm Services Agency (FSA)
Michigan Office
517-324-5110
www.fsa.usda.gov

Food and Nutrition Service (FNS)
www.fns.usda.gov/fns

Food Safety and Inspection Service (FSIS)
Office of Field Operations
District Office, Wisconsin
608-240-4080
www.fsis.usda.gov

Office of Program Evaluation,
Enforcement and Review (OPEER)
Regional Compliance & Investigations
Division Offices
Midwest Region - Illinois
630-620-9822

Office of International Affairs (OIA)
Northern Import Field Office - Detroit
248-968-0722

National Agriculture Statistics Service
Michigan Office
517-324-5300
www.nass.usda.gov

Risk Management Agency
www.rma.usda.gov

Rural Development (RD)
Michigan Office
517-324-5157
www.rurdev.usda.gov

U.S. Food and Drug Administration
www.fda.gov

Small Business Administration
Michigan District Office
313-226-6075
www.sba.gov

State of Michigan Resources

Michigan Department of Agriculture &
Rural Development
800-292-3939
www.michigan.gov/mdard

Michigan Department of Natural Resources
517-373-2329
www.michigan.gov/dnr

Michigan Economic Development Corporation
888-522-0103
www.michiganadvantage.org

Travel Michigan
517-335-4590

Pure Michigan Travel
888-784-7328
www.michigan.org
www.travelmichigannews.org

Michigan Department of Licensing and
Regulatory Affairs
517-373-1820
www.michigan.gov/lara

Michigan Business One Stop
877-766-1779
www.michigan.gov/business

Michigan Food Policy Council
517-335-4184
www.michigan.gov/mfpc

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
800-662-9278
www.michigan.gov/deq

Michigan State University Resources

MSU College of Agriculture & Natural Resources
517-355-0232
www.canr.msu.edu

MSU AgBio Research
517-355-0123
www.agbioresearch.msu.edu

MSU Extension
517-355-2308 or 888-678-3464
msue.anr.msu.edu

MSU Institute for Food Laws and Regulation
www.iflr.msu.edu

MSU Product Center for Agriculture and Natural Resources
517-432-8750
www.productcenter.msu.edu

MSU Center for Regional Food Systems
517-432-1612
www.foodsystems.msu.edu

Other Industry Resources

Associated Food and Petroleum Dealers
800-666-6233 or 248-671-9600;
Fax: 866-601-9610; info@AFPDonline.org;
www.afpdonline.org/index.php

Food Bank Council of Michigan
517-485-1202
www.fbcmich.org

Food System Economic Partnership
734-222-6859
www.fsepmichigan.org

Greenstone Farm Credit Services
517-318-2290
www.greenstonefcs.com

Huntington Bank Lending Program/
Economic Gardening
www.huntington.com/mipartnership

Michigan Ag Council
www.miagcouncil.org

Michigan Agri-business Association
517-336-0223
www.miagbiz.org

Michigan Association of Counties
800-258-1152 or 517-372-5374
www.micounties.org

Michigan Association of Fairs & Exhibitions
517-278-5367
www.michiganfairs.org

Michigan Business and Professional Association
586-393-8800
www.michbusiness.org

Michigan Farm Bureau
517-323-7000
www.michiganfarmbureau.com

Michigan Agricultural Cooperative Marketing Association, Inc.
517-323-7000
www.michiganfarmbureau.com

Michigan Agri-tourism Association
866-964-3628
www.michiganfarmfun.com

Michigan Farmers Market Association
517-432-3381
www.mifma.org

Michigan Festivals & Events Association
989-845-2080
www.michiganfun.us

Michigan FFA
517-353-9221
www.michiganffa.com

Michigan Food & Farming Systems
517-432-0712
www.mifffs.org

Michigan Food Processors Association
231-271-5752
www.michfpa.org

Michigan Grocers Association
517-372-6800 or 800-947-6237;
Fax: 517-372-3002
www.michiangrocers.org

Michigan Horticulture Society
269-424-3990
www.mihortsociety.org and www.glexpo.com

Michigan Land Use Institute
231-941-6584
www.mlui.org

Michigan MarketMaker
<http://mi.marketmaker.uiuc.edu>

Michigan Organic Food and Farming Alliance
248-262-6826
www.moffa.org

Michigan Restaurant Association
517-482-5244 or 800-968-9668
www.michiganrestaurant.org

Michigan Small Business and Technology
Development Center
616-331-7485
www.misbtcdc.org

Michigan Township Association
517-321-6467
www.michigantownships.org

Michigan Vegetable Council
734-848-8899
www.michiganvegetablecouncil.org

Northern Lakes Economic Alliance
231-582-6482
www.northernlakes.net

Putting Michigan Produce On Your Menu –
How to Buy and Use Michigan Produce In
Your Institution
[www.mifarmtoschool.msu.edu/assets/files/
Michigan_Produce_Booklet_May%202010%20
low%20res.pdf](http://www.mifarmtoschool.msu.edu/assets/files/Michigan_Produce_Booklet_May%202010%20low%20res.pdf)

Michigan Commodity Organizations

Allied Poultry Industry of Michigan
616-676-5593
www.aeb.org

Michigan Apple Committee
517-669-8353
www.michiganapples.com

Michigan Asparagus Advisory Board
517-669-4250 or 231-873-2740
www.asparagus.org

Michigan Association of Timbermen
906-293-3236
www.timbermen.org

Michigan Bean Commission
989-224-1361
www.michiganbean.org

Michigan Beekeepers Association
810-621-4371
www.michiganbees.org

Michigan Beef Industry Commission
517-347-0911
www.mibeef.org

Michigan Blueberry Growers Association
269-434-6791
www.blueberries.com

Michigan Carrot Industry Commission
517-669-8377

Michigan Cattlemen's Association
517-347-8117
www.micattlemen.org

Michigan Celery Promotion Committee
616-669-1250
www.michigancelery.com

Michigan Cherry Committee
Cherry Marketing Institute
517-669-4264
www.choosecherries.com

Michigan Christmas Tree Association
517-545-9971
www.mcta.org

Michigan Corn Growers Association
Michigan Corn Marketing Program
517-668-2676
www.micorn.org

Michigan Floral Association
517-575-0110
www.michiganfloral.org

Michigan Floriculture Growers Council
517-420-7142
www.mifgc.org

Michigan Grape & Wine Industry Council
517-373-9789
www.michiganwines.com

Michigan Horse Council
231-821-2487
www.michiganhorsecouncil.com

Michigan Maple Syrup Association
www.mi-maplesyrup.com

Michigan Milk Producers Association
248-474-6672 ext. 210
www.mimilk.com

Michigan Nut Growers Association
www.michigannutgrowers.org

Michigan Onion Committee
517-669-4250 or 231-873-2740

Michigan Peach Sponsors
www.michiganpeach.org

Michigan Plum Advisory Board
517-669-4250 or 231-873-2740

Michigan Pork Producers Association
517-699-2145
www.mipork.org

Michigan Potato Industry Commission
517-669-8377
www.mipotato.com

Michigan Sheep Breeders Association
269-343-5137
www.misheep.org

Michigan Sod Growers Association
800-879-6652
www.michigansod.org

Michigan Soybean Committee
989-652-3294
www.michigansoybean.org

Michigan Sugar
989-686-0161
www.michigansugar.com

Michigan Turfgrass Foundation
517-392-5003
www.michiganturfgrass.org

Michigan Veal Committee
517-347-0911
www.miveal.org

United Dairy Industry of Michigan
517-349-8923
www.udim.org



Acknowledgements



“Growing Michigan’s Future – A Guide to Marketing Your Michigan Food and Agriculture Products” was produced by the Michigan Department of Agriculture & Rural Development’s Office of Agriculture Development, using U.S. Department of Agriculture Specialty Crop Block Grant funds.

The Office of Agriculture Development (AgD) delivers expertise and leadership to support economic development in Michigan’s food and agriculture industries. AgD, through innovative partnerships, strives to help grow Michigan’s economy by creating an environment for healthy food, healthy people, and healthy agricultural communities.

The Michigan Department of Agriculture & Rural Development would like to acknowledge the efforts of the Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection and the Minnesota Institute for Sustainable Agriculture for their work on local foods marketing guides for their respective states. These guides served as valuable resources when creating the Michigan guide.

This guide was created and prepared by the following team:

Project Manager/Writer

Jeanne Hausler, Food and Dairy Communications Specialist,
Michigan Department of Agriculture & Rural Development

Joanne Jansz (2012), Office of Agriculture Development,
Michigan Department of Agriculture & Rural Development

Project Team

Joanne Jansz, Office of Agriculture Development,
Michigan Department of Agriculture & Rural Development

Michael DiBernardo, Office of Agriculture Development,
Michigan Department of Agriculture & Rural Development

Linda Jones, Office of Agriculture Development,
Michigan Department of Agriculture & Rural Development

Jamie Zmitko-Somers, Office of Agriculture Development,
Michigan Department of Agriculture & Rural Development

Content Development Assistants

Byron Beerbower, Food and Dairy Division,
Michigan Department of Agriculture & Rural Development

Mike Bryan, Pesticide and Plant Pest Management Division,
Michigan Department of Agriculture & Rural Development

Kevin Halfmann, Food and Dairy Division,
Michigan Department of Agriculture & Rural Development

Bridget Patrick, Executive Office,
Michigan Department of Agriculture & Rural Development

John Tilden, Food and Dairy Division,
Michigan Department of Agriculture & Rural Development

Publication and Graphic Design

Sarah Morgan, LKF Marketing,
Kalamazoo, Michigan

Debbi Hands Kreps, LKF Marketing,
Kalamazoo, Michigan

Curtis Remington, Marketing Section,
Michigan Department of Natural Resources

Heather Throne, Office of Communications,
Michigan Department of Agriculture &
Rural Development



2010 Project Reviewers

Byron Beerbower, MDARD, Food and Dairy Division

Kevin Besey, MDARD, Food and Dairy Division

Elaine Brown, Michigan Food and Farming Systems

Mike Bryan, MDARD, Pesticide and Plant Pest
Management Division

Karel Bush, MDARD, Office of Agriculture Development

Michelle Crook, MDARD, Environmental Stewardship Division

Becky DeYoung, DeYoung's Fore Seasons

Susan Esser, MDARD, Food and Dairy Division

Katherine Fedder, Director, MDARD, Food and Dairy Division

Kevin Halfmann, MDARD, Food and Dairy Division

Michael Hamm, Center for Regional Food Systems at MSU

Jennifer Holton, MDARD, Office of Communications

Tom Kalchik, MSU Product Center for Agriculture and
Natural Resources

Colleen Matts, Center for Regional Food Systems at MSU

Dru Montri, Michigan Farmers Market Association

Susan Smalley, Center for Regional Food Systems at MSU

Amanda Smith, Michigan Restaurant Association

John Tilden, MDARD, Food and Dairy Division

Val Vail-Shirey, Michigan Farm Marketing &
Agri-tourism Association

Gordon Wenk, Chief Deputy Director, MDARD, Executive Office

2012 Revision Project Reviewers

Byron Beerbower, MDARD, Food and Dairy Division

Mike Bryan, MDARD, Pesticide and Plant Pest Management Division

Karel Bush, MDARD, Office of Agriculture Development

Jeanne Hausler, MDARD, Food and Dairy Division

Jennifer Holton, MDARD, Office of Communications

April Hunt, MDARD, Pesticide and Plant Pest Management Division

Joanne Jansz, MDARD, Office of Agriculture Development

Linda Jones, MDARD, Office of Agriculture Development

Julia Melia, MDARD, Food and Dairy Division

Bridget Patrick, MDARD, Executive Office

Richard Pirog, Center for Regional Food Systems at MSU

Robin Rosenbaum, MDARD, Pesticide and Plant Pest Management Division

Ken Settimo, MDARD, Food and Dairy Division

Heather Throne, MDARD, Office of Communications

John Tilden, MDARD, Food and Dairy Division

Gordon Wenk, Chief Deputy Director, MDARD, Executive Office

Jamie Zmitko-Somers, MDARD, Office of Agriculture Development



No state dollars were used in the printing of this publication.
November 2012